STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA QUES 5450-1
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION May 11, 1995
PURCHASE AND CONTRACT DIVISION

QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR
STADIUM SEATING
PLASTIC SEAT & BACK
CAST IRON STANDARDS

Stadium type seating? , Floor mounted?
ASTM Class 25 gray iron standard?
ASTM Class 25 gray iron hinge arm?

Integrally cast arm rest? , Seats and backs one piece?
Pigmented polyethylene? , Other material?
Material: , Seats and backs double wall blow molded?

Wall thickness: "

Back ht.: " from floor, Back bolted to the cast iron
standards? , Back extends down towards floor?

End standard cast iron? , Class 25 ASTM? , Center
standard cast iron? , Class 25 ASTM?

End standards solid panel cast iron?

Seat hinge arms follow contour of seat? , Inner hinge
concealed? , Seats without exposed hardware on sitting
surface?

Hinge arm material cast iron? , other?

Material

Each seat with 2 independent hinges?

Each seat with 2 independent lift mechanisms?

Return lifter springs and stops concealed by seat and seat hinge arms?
Hinge arm rotates on pivot shaft with iron oil impregnated bearings?

Each hinge with down stops? , Return lifter springs to return seat
to 3/4 1lift position? , Can it be increased to full

retraction?

Metal chemically cleaned and dipped in iron phosphate bath? , Metal
electrostatically spray enameled? , Describe if finish is
different:

Blow molded polyethylene pigmented? with textured

surface? , How many colors available?

Chair stanchions attached to floor by two 1/4" expansion bolts? ’
expansion bolts in drilled holes with a min. depth of 1-1/4"?
Describe, if stanchions are attached differently:

Armrests integrally cast with standards? , Armrests with smooth
finished surface? Manufacturer:

Seating model #:
Contact Person (Manufacturer) Telephone No.:

Contact Person (Bidder) Telephone No.:

Date:




